
Message 

From: MATH IAS-JACKSON, Dawn [Dawn. MATH IAS-JACKSON @education.gov.uk] 
on behalf of MATH IAS-JACKSON, Dawn <Dawn. MATH IAS-JACKSON @education.gov.uk> [Dawn.MATHIAS-

JACKSON@education.gov.uk] 
Sent:
To: Name Redacted cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Sali Hallsworth [sali.hallsworth@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 
CC: Angus Miller [angumiller@deloitte.co.uk_]_; B_ U_R_D_ ON, Wendy [Wendy.BURDON@education.gov.uk]; Hannah Bolton 

[hannah.bolton@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] Name Redacted keducation.gov.uk] 
Subject: RE: URGENT Washup Calls! 

.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.. 

Sorry guys, juggling 37 VIP cases (and more coming in) 6 non VIP cases and 2 new NHS starters, totally swamped and 

despite doing 12-15 hour days, just can't keep up with the volume of emails so only just seen this one. 

IM Group are working on an alternative offer so it may be one to run again next week, quick summary was they failed 

TA, possible lesson to take forward is not to progress any RR's until the case workers are more confident and or the case 

is more progressed in the process. 

Thanks 

Kind Regards 

Dawn Matthias-Jackson MCIPs 
CURRENTLY SUPPORTING COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLY CHAIN RESPONSE 

Department The expanded list of products we are looking for are Aprons, Body Bags, Clinical Waste Bags, Eye 
for Education Protection, Face Masks Type II/IIR, Respirators FFP2/3, Fit Test (Full kits), Fit Test (Solution), General 

Purpose Detergent, Gloves (exam), Gowns, Hand Hygiene and Swabs. 

The specifications for everything required can be found here on the gov.uk website. 

Head of Category Management, Schools Commercial Team 
Commercial Directorate, Operations Group 
Bishops Gate House, Feethams, Darlington DL1 5QE 
Tel; I&S .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-; 

Web: www.gov.uk/dfe 

HM Government NHS 
DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION CORONAVIRUS HELPLINE 

for education and children's social care related queries: anyone working in 
early years through to universities, plus parents 

----------I&S 
8am to 6pm (Monday to FrraayJ -rujrYrto-40m (Saturday and Sunday) 
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